
Robert L. McGee, Jr. One Energy Place 
Regulatory & Pricing Manager Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780 

Tel 850.444.6530 
Fax 850.444.6026 
RLMCGEE@southernco.com 

GULF 4 ^ 
POWER 

A S O U T H E R N C O M P A N Y 

March 29, 2013 

Mr. Phillip Ellis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
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Re: Staff's First Data Request for 2013 Ten Year Site Plan 

Dear Mr. Ellis: 

Enclosed is a DVD containing Gulf Power Company's response to item No. 1 of 
Staff's First Data Request for the 2013 Ten Year Site Plan. 

Sincerely, 

Robert L McGee, Jr. 
Regulatory and Pricing Manager 
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Enclosures 

cc w/o end.: Florida Public Service Commission 
Charles Murphy, Office of General Counsel 
Ann Cole, Office of the Commission Clerk 

Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
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Staff's First Data Request 
2013 Ten Year Site Plan 
G U L F POWER COMPANY 
April 1, 2013 
Item No. 1 
Page 1 of 1 

1. Please provide an electronic copy of the Company's 2013 Ten-Year Site Plan (in 
PDF format) and Schedules 1 through 10 (in Excel format). 

R E S P O N S E : 

Please see enclosed DVD for the requested documents. 

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE 
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